PTQ Minutes - October 24, 2023

Meeting called to order at 10:06 am by Co-President, Jean Berger.

There were 3 guests and 54 members present.

Secretary's Report Julia Stavran read the minutes of October 10, 2023. No corrections or additions. **Treasurer's Report** Faye Slizewski gave the financial report for August and September. There were no corrections or additions. One member asked what the annual membership dues cost.

Vice President's Report Sonia Miller gave updates on upcoming programs. On 11/28 there will be a school house on "circles". This meeting is at the Rib Mountain Lutheran Church. On 11/14 the guild will have a rummage sale. Members who put things into the sale are reminded that they must have an inventory list with prices; they must price their own items and have them marked with a sticker or tag; there will not be any early sales; the guild will take a small commission and the proceeds will be given to an entity yet to be decided; anything that does not sell must go home with whoever brought it. Sonia described her idea of a "wanted board" where members can fill out a listing for something they want. Sonia took food and funds to Blessings in a Backpack which was collected from members at the 9/12 all day sewcial. Sonia was moved by the work being done to help those in need. Jody Gehrke added that Ch 9 WAOW did a news story on this program. Members can go online to view.

HST Block Swap reveal - 19 members shared their quilts/tops over the last few months. All were entered into a random drawing for a \$25 gift certificate from 5 different local shops. Winners were Debbie Sullivan, Annette Mroczenski, Michael Larson, Wendy Waraksa and Vicki Chrapkowski.

Presidents' Report

Committee Reports

Retreats Treehaven starts tomorrow.

Newsletter Deadline for submissions is the end of November.

Friendship Block Roxy Baumann presented her new scrappy spool block. She will make a label to sign. **Community Quilts** Quilt tying will begin today, October 24th. Maureen has several quilt kits ready for tying or quilting at home. There are also blocks to be sewn together. Cindy Brouillard and Ann Hagman delivered 16 quilts and 20 fidget cloths to the King Home for Veterans. Cindy read several thank you notes received from recipients of a placemat.

Quilt College Jean Berger recognized and acknowledged all the members of the Quilt College Committee. They are waiting to receive the compiled feedback forms from NTC. Committee and members who participated offered positive feedback.

Old Business None

New Business Sonia Miller announced that today's speaker had to cancel due to weather. She will be rescheduled next year. The replacement program will be "Meet a Guild Member" which was something that was requested by members during a recent discussion. **Meeting adjourned at 11:05 am.**

Program: Meet Guild Members Jean Berger, Sonia Miller and Julia Stavran. Show and Tell followed - 11 members shared their quilts.

Respectfully submitted, Julia Stavran PTQ Secretary